Hadland Manning Bullock & Partners Ltd

From: Nick Stenton <nstenton@so-architects.co.uk>

Sent: 26 August 2021 12:54

To: Andrew Faraday; Richard Trotman

Subject: FW: Removal of Fuses - PH Springfield MK6 3JS

Attachments: 20210824124423.pdf, Avoidance-of-Danger- new.pdf; PLAN PH SPRINGFIELD
MK®6 3JS.pdf

Andrew & Richard

Further to my previous email regarding utility terminations, please see email below from CPPC and attached
documentation, which updates the status in relation to the electrical supply

The electrical supply has been temporary isolated by Western Power and the documentation also confirms the
locations of where the cables, to be retained, come into the basement

Regards

Nick Stenton | Director
Please note that we have changed our telephone number to 01908 732100
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From: Mitch Mitchener <Mitch.Mitchener@campbell-park.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 August 2021 11:16

To: Nick Stenton <nstenton@so-architects.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Removal of Fuses - PH Springfield MK6 3JS

Good morning Nick
Western Power have now pulled the fuses at the pub and the supply is isolated. Please see attached paperwork
including a map of the cable.

They have also marked the external wall where the supply cable enters the building.

Kind regards
Mitch

Team Support: Lesley Scott 01604 875560 Imscott@westernpower.co.uk | Team Manager: Steve Borondy 01604 875545
sborondy@westernpower.co.uk
Western Power Distribution, Units 12-14 Erica Road, Stacey Bushes, Milton Keynes, MK12 6HS
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From: Mitch Mitchener <Mitch.Mitchener@campbell-park.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 August 2021 12:59

To: Carnighan, Lucy A. <Icarnighan@westernpower.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Removal of Fuses - PH Springfield MK6 3JS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Western Power Distribution. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you notice anything suspicious
please contact the WPD Cyber Team (email: wpdcyberteam@westernpower.co.uk)

Hi Lucy

Please see attached Billing form. Could the engineer call in Monday -Thursday am as this will coincide with my
working hours.

We would also require a certificate to confirm the fuses have been pulled and a location of the supply cable
underground for the contractor who will be demolishing the upper part of the building

Kind regards

Mitch Mitchener

CPPC Environment officer
01908 608559

From: Carnighan, Lucy A. <Icarnighan@westernpower.co.uk>
Sent: 23 August 2021 15:20

To: Mitch Mitchener <Mitch.Mitchener@campbell-park.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Removal of Fuses - PH Springfield MK6 3JS

Dear Mitch,
Ref: 4064106

Please find attached details relating to removing / replacing the fuse following your conversation with Mark
Whitehouse last week.

Each visit to remove / replace the fuse will be £87.13 (inc VAT)

As soon as the completed form is returned we can organise a date for engineers to attend to remove the fuse so
you can start your demolition works.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Regards,

Lucy Carnighan

Team Support

Milton Keynes
Tel: 01604 875559
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
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